
 

 
 
 
 
Summons to Meeting 
 
Wednesday 11 December 2019 
 

Licensing Regulatory 
Panel 

 

Thursday 19 December 2019, 10.00 am 
 

Council Chamber - Allerdale House, Workington 
 

Membership: 
  
  
Councillor Allan Daniels Councillor Elaine Lynch 
Councillor Ron Munby MBE Councillor Alan Smith 
Councillor Will Wilkinson  
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Lee Jardine on 01900 702502. 

 

Agenda 
 
1. Election of Chair   
 

 To elect a Chair for the ensuing meeting. 
  

2. Apologies for Absence   
 

3. Declaration of Interests   
 

 Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 

  

4. Questions   
 

 To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting. 

  

The Chairman will move:   
 



That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they may 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

5. To consider an application to Hackney Carriage Driver Licence  (Pages 1 - 
12) 

 

Procedure at Licensing Panel  (Pages 13 - 14) 
 

Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 

 
Acting Chief Executive 
 

 
Date of Next Meeting: 

 
Friday 17 January 2020, 2.00 pm 

Allerdale House, Workington 
 
 



Document is Restricted

Page 1

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Determining Suitability of Applicants and Licencees in Hackney/Private Hire Trade 
 
Crimes resulting in death 
 
Where an applicant or licensee has been convicted of a crime which resulted in the 
death of another person or was intended to cause the death or serious injury of 
another person they will not be licensed. 
 
Exploitation 
 
Where an applicant or licensee has been convicted of a crime involving, related to, 
or has any connection with abuse, exploitation, use or treatment of another individual 
irrespective of whether the victim or victims were adults or children, they will not be 
licensed. This includes slavery, child sexual exploitation, grooming, psychological, 
emotional or financial abuse, but this is not an exhaustive list. 
 
Offences involving violence 
Where an applicant has a conviction for an offence of violence, or connected with 
any offence of violence, a licence will not be granted until at least 10 years have 
elapsed since the completion of any sentence imposed. 
 
Possession of a weapon 
 
Where an applicant has a conviction for possession of a weapon or any other 
weapon related offence, a licence will not be granted until at least 7 years have 
elapsed since the completion of any sentence imposed. 
 
Sex and indecency offences 
 
Where an applicant has a conviction for any offence involving or connected with 
illegal sexual activity or any form of indecency, a licence will not be granted. 
In addition to the above, the licensing authority will not grant a licence to any 
applicant who is currently on the Sex Offenders Register or on any ‘barred’ list. 
 
Dishonesty 
 
Where an applicant has a conviction for any offence of dishonesty, or any offence 
where dishonesty is an element of the offence, a licence will not be granted until at 
least 7 years have elapsed since the completion of any sentence imposed. 
 
Drugs 
 
Where an applicant has any conviction for, or related to, the supply of drugs, or 
possession with intent to supply or connected with possession with intent to supply, 
a licence will not be granted until at least 10 years have elapsed since the 
completion of any sentence imposed. Where an applicant has a conviction for 
possession of drugs, or related to the possession of drugs, a licence will not be 
granted until at least 5 years have elapsed since the completion of any 

Page 9



sentence imposed. In these circumstances, any applicant will also have to undergo 
drugs testing at their own expense to demonstrate that they are not using controlled 
drugs. 

 
Discrimination 
 
Where an applicant has a conviction involving or connected with discrimination in 
any form, a licence will not be granted until at least 7 years have elapsed since the 
completion of any sentence imposed. 
 
Motoring convictions 
 
Hackney carriage and private hire drivers are professional drivers charged with the 
responsibility of carrying the public. Any motoring conviction demonstrates a lack of 
professionalism and will be considered seriously. It is accepted that offences can be 
committed unintentionally, and a single occurrence of a minor traffic offence would 
not prohibit the grant of a licence or may not result in action against an existing 
licence. Subsequent convictions reinforce the fact that the licensee does not take 
their professional responsibilities seriously and is therefore not a safe and suitable 
person to be granted or retain a license. 
 
Drink driving / driving under the influence of drugs / using a hand-held 
telephone or hand held device whilst driving 
 
Where an applicant has a conviction for drink driving or driving under the influence of 
drugs, a licence will not be granted until at least 7 years have elapsed since the 
completion of any sentence or driving ban imposed. In these circumstances, any 
applicant will also have to undergo drugs testing at their own expense to 
demonstrate that they are not using controlled drugs. Where an applicant has a 
conviction for using a held-hand mobile telephone or a hand-held device 
whilst driving, a licence will not be granted until at least 5 years have elapsed since 
the conviction or completion of any sentence or driving ban imposed. Whichever is 
the latter. 
 
Other motoring offences 
 
A minor traffic or vehicle related offence is one which does not involve loss of life, 
driving under the influence of drink or drugs, driving whilst using a mobile phone, and 
has not resulted in injury to any person or damage to any property (including 
vehicles). Where an applicant has 7 or more points on their DVLA licence for minor 
traffic or similar offences, a licence will not be granted until at least 5 years have 
elapsed since the completion of any sentence imposed. A major traffic or vehicle 
related offence is one which is not covered above and also any offence which 
resulted in injury to any person or damage to any property (including vehicles). It 
also includes driving without insurance or any offence connected with motor 
insurance. Where an applicant has a conviction for a major traffic offence or similar 
offence, a licence will not be granted until at least 7 years have elapsed since the 
completion of any sentence imposed. 
 
Hackney carriage and private hire offences 

Page 10



 
Where an applicant has a conviction for an offence concerned with or connected to 
hackney carriage or private hire activity (excluding vehicle use), a licence will not be 
granted until at least 7 years have elapsed since the completion of any sentence 
imposed. 
 
Vehicle use offences 
 
Where an applicant has a conviction for any offences which involved the use of a 
vehicle (including hackney carriage and private hire vehicles), a licence will not be 
granted until at least 7 years have elapsed since the completion of any sentence 
imposed. 

 
Delegation 
 
An application received containing one or more of the above offences will be 
considered in the first instance by the Licensing Officer. The decision to grant or 
renew such a licence will remain with that officer in circumstances where a time 
period exceeding those stipulated in each category has passed since the offence (or 
most recent offence) was committed. Any application may be referred to the 
Licensing Panel by the Licensing Officer for determination where it is deemed 
appropriate. 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Allerdale Borough Council 
 

Revised Procedure at Licensing Panel Meetings 
 

April 2014 
 
Once the Chair has moved the exemption paragraph the press and public will 
leave the room. 
 
Procedure 
 
Step 1 
 
The Chair will ask those present to introduce themselves and explain the 
procedure to be followed.  
 
Step 2 
 
The Chair will ask the author of the report (or their substitute) to outline the 
proposal and the background to the case.  Their role will be to provide factual 
information to the panel. 
 
The Chair invites members of the panel to ask the presenting officer any 
questions they may have about the application. 
 
Step 3 
 
The Chair invites the applicant or the applicant’s representative to address the 
panel on the merits of their application.  The applicant or the applicant’s 
representative is permitted a maximum of 10 minutes.  In the case of review 
applications all speakers are permitted an equal amount of time.  
 
The Chair asks if any member of the panel/officers present have any 
questions to ask the applicant or the applicant’s representative. 
 
Step 4 
 
The Chair invites any party making representations (including any other 
persons who have been given permission to participate (if any) to present 
their comments(s).  This may include Councillors who have submitted written 
representations on the application within the requisite timescale. 
 
The Chair asks if any members of the panel have any questions to ask any 
party making representations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13

Agenda Annex



Step 5 
 
The Chair offers the applicant or the applicant’s representative the final 
opportunity to address the panel.  The applicant or the applicant’s 
representative is permitted a maximum of 10 minutes.  In the case of a review 
application all speakers will be allowed an equal amount of time.  
 
Step 6 
 
The Chair will ask the parties to withdraw so that the panel can consider its 
determination. In considering its determination, the panel may seek advice 
from its Legal Adviser.  
 
Step 7 
 
The parties will be re-called and informed of the Panel’s decision. 
 

 Applicant to be advised that the decision will be confirmed in writing 
within seven days 
 

 Applicant to be advised of any appeal procedure 
 
All parties will leave swiftly prior to the next case. 

Page 14



 

P
age 15

A
genda A

nnex

http://hub.unlock.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/roachangesadult.png


 

P
age 16

http://hub.unlock.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/roachangesunder182.png

	Agenda
	5 To consider an application to Hackney Carriage Driver Licence
	Appendix 2 for To consider an application to Hackney Carriage Driver Licence
	Appendix 3 for To consider an application to Hackney Carriage Driver Licence

	 Procedure at Licensing Panel
	 Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

